

# LSAC Committee Meeting Minutes

## 30/09/2013



### Attendance

Richard Anderson (Chair)  
Tom Cram (Old Chair)  
Sally O'Hara (Secretary)  
Curtis Tatner (Equipment Officer)  
John Hodgson (Tournaments Officer)  
Katharine Simmons (Social Secretary / Female Novice Rep)  
Adam Peers (Team Captain)  
James McCartney (Treasurer)

### Main Business

#### - Outdoor Competitions

- Hinckley Portsmouth
  - CANCELLED - Due to "lack of entries"
- County Clout – Saturday 20<sup>th</sup> October
  - 5 entries so far with Tom and Jungle to drive
- BUTTS Team Champs – Sunday 27<sup>th</sup> October at Nottingham Trent
  - 5 Deadline for entries 21<sup>st</sup> October
  - 2 Teams of 3 can be entered (with 2 alumni)
  - Get spectators to attend as well
  - Drivers - Tom, John, Sally
  - Selection shoot to be held ASAP
- Melton FITA 18 – Sunday 3<sup>rd</sup> November
  - Replacement for Hinckley Portsmouth

#### - Trip to Merlins with the Freshers

- Proposed date - Wednesday 23<sup>rd</sup> October in the afternoon
- Probably walk depending on numbers

#### - Freshers' Social

- Proposed date - Thursday 10<sup>th</sup> October
- Pub crawl - Meet at JCs → GB → Swan → Amber Rooms
- Pub quiz or pass the parcel suggested games

#### - Records and Publicity Officer

- Trial without the position

- Records added to tournament organiser
- Publicity (eg. WOW articles) and session rota added to secretary

### - AU Bazar – Saturday 5<sup>th</sup> and Sunday 6<sup>th</sup> October

#### 9am setup, 10am start

- Flyers
  - Tom to get designs for flyers, A6 size,
  - Session times, beginners course and Freshers' Social
  - Use our website not LSU as long as permitted
- Photo slideshow - Use Richard's laptop - needs PAT testing
- Display - Recurve, Longbow, Compound, Training bow, Boss and Target
- As many people as possible for the bazar and taster sessions

### - Other Business

- Medical bag was returned to the AU
- New equipment and bosses all purchased and only 7p left in account
- Development meeting still TBA
  - New AU president, Jenny needs to be contacted
  - Richard and Tom to attend
  - Need to alter targets based on number of returning experienced archers
- Alton Towers trip cancelled
- Dropbox account is set up
- No need or desire for any of the committee to attend media training
- Pitch needs booking for BUTTS Outdoors - Hollywell 1&2
- Ensure all equipment is ready for novices
- Suggested that arrows be re-fletched during each session so no backlog is built up
- Decided against applying for Archery GB funding grant - too much hassle no specific need
- Learn to Teach with Maggie on Tuesday 2<sup>nd</sup> October
- All emails must be sent with ARCHERY in the title to not confuse the freshers
- Beginners course to be held on Tuesdays and Wednesdays
- Check funding for Maggie for number of sessions available (48?)
- Isle of Man trip - Propose Thursday to Monday - Same as PRISM

## Action Points - To Be Completed

### - Everyone

- Send the

### - Richard

- Remind people of Learn to Teach with Maggie on Tuesday 2<sup>nd</sup> October
- Check emails for permission to use own URL for bazar flyers
- Get laptop PAT tested for bazar

### - John

- Join club!
- Get info on records updating
- Book pitch for BUTTS Outdoors - Hollywell 1&2
- 

### - Sally

- Make John join the club
- Get info on session rota updating

### - Katharine

- Organise Freshers' social
  - Notify Swan
  - Organise party games

### - Curtis

- Ensure all equipment is ready for novices - before Saturday 5<sup>th</sup> October
- Suggested that arrows be re-fletched during each session so no backlog is built up
- 

### - James

- Check funding for Maggie for number of sessions available

### - Adam

- Send entries of County Clout
- Email club for interest in competition entries

### Session Rota

- Monday 30<sup>th</sup> September – Richard
- Tuesday 1<sup>st</sup> October – Tom
- Wednesday 2<sup>nd</sup> October – Curtis
- Saturday 5<sup>th</sup> October – Taster session – Tom
- Monday 7<sup>th</sup> October – Taster session – Tom
- Tuesday 8<sup>th</sup> October – Taster session – Tom
- Wednesday 9<sup>th</sup> October – Curtis
- Saturday 12<sup>th</sup> October – James
- Monday 14<sup>th</sup> October – John
- Tuesday 15<sup>th</sup> October – Adam
- Wednesday 16<sup>th</sup> October – Richard

**Next meeting - Wednesday 16<sup>th</sup> October before session**